
 
Division of Student Affairs 

 
TO:  MCCC Colleagues 
 
FROM:  John Simone, Assistant Dean, Student Services 
 
DATE:  March 4, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: NOMINATIONS FOR 2011 STUDENT COMMENCEMENT SPEAKER 
 

Your cooperation is requested in the selection of a student speaker for our 44th Commencement.  
Students who satisfy graduation requirements for August 2010, January 2011 and May 2011 are eligible.  
Please complete this nomination form for the student you wish to recommend and submit it for 
consideration.  You may send your nomination form by interoffice mail, or you may send an e-mail 
containing the requested information. 
 
Each nominee should have a distinguished academic, extracurricular and community service record.  
Public speaking ability is also an important prerequisite.  Individuals nominated will be certified for 
graduation by our Student Records office. 
 
A committee comprised of faculty, staff and students will be asked to interview eligible student nominees 
and designate a finalist.   
 

PLEASE RETURN TO:  John Simone, PE105 or simonej@mccc.edu BY APRIL 8, 2011 
 

 

NOMINATIONS FOR COMMENCEMENT 2011 STUDENT SPEAKER 
DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION – APRIL 8, 2011 

 

 
Student          Student ID#       
 
Academic Program            GPA     
   
Registered to Graduate: August 2010 (but did not walk in Commencement May 2010)    
     

January 2011      May 2011     
 
Brief Summary of Qualifications: 

              

              

              

              

              

              

               

 
               
    Nominator       Department 


